
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 
 

                                                                  October 3, 2011 
 
Venture Technologies Group, LLC 
c/o Joan Stewart, Esq. 
Wiley Rein LLP 
1776 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20006 
 
Renard Communications Corp. 
c/o James L. Oyster, Esq. 
108 Oyster Lane 
Castleton, Virginia  22716-2839 
 
       Re: W50DU-D, Port Jervis, New York 
        BMPDTL-20110302ABT 
        Facility ID No. 167316 
 
Dear Licensees: 
 
 On March 23, 2011, the Commission granted the above-referenced application for minor 
modification of station W50DU-D, Port Jervis, New York, licensed to Venture Technologies Group, LLC 
(“VTG”).  Renard Communications Corp. (“Renard”), the permittee of station WBQM-LD, channel 50, 
Brooklyn, New York, filed a timely petition for reconsideration arguing, inter alia, that VTG’s filing of 
the application violated the terms of an April 10, 2009 settlement agreement filed with the Commission in 
order to resolve objections which Renard had filed against VTG applications.  The Commission has no 
record of receiving a response to Renard’s petition for reconsideration.  
 
 In view of the foregoing, the petition for reconsideration IS GRANTED in part, the grant of the 
above-referenced application IS RESCINDED, and VTG is directed to file a response to Renard’s petition 
for reconsideration within 15 days of the date of this letter. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
        Hossein Hashemzadeh 
        Deputy Chief, Video Division 
        Media Bureau 


